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Dr. Forrest C., Allen

Department of Physical Educetion
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have your letter of July 19 saying that
there must have been a slip-up or delay in payment of
royalties for the first six months of this year, for
you believe your royalty check was due on July 1.

If you will refer to your agreement with
us you will find that we pay royalties twice a year,
within sixty days of the close of the six months
periods ending June 30 and December 31 respectively.
There therefore has been no slip-up, nor are your
royalties due until the end of August, although we
usually complete the payments within a month rather
than the two specified. .

Naturally, 1f you will consider the matter
of paylng several thousand authors' royalties, plus
making statements and carefully checking each account
you will appreciate that i1t would be an impossiblility
in less time.

Your royalty check and statement went
forward to you last -Friday.

With kind regards,

Sincerely yours,
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